Since 1821

THE CITY OF

onroe

Public Safety Meeting

AGENDA

December 2, 2008

CALL TO ORDER

MATTERS BEFORE COMMITTEE
1.  Approval - Sale of Seized Vehicles

ADJOURN



Since 1821

THE CITY OF

onroe

Public Safety Meeting

AGENDA

December 2, 2008

Item:

Approval - Sale of Seized Vehicles
Department:

Additional Information:

Requesting approval to sale the seized vehicles on GovDeals.
Financial Impact:

Budgeted Item:

Recommendation / Request:

Viewing Attachments Requires Adobe Acrobat. Click here to download.

Attachments / click to download
[ Seized List

Cover Memo
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Beverly Johnson

From: KEITH GLASS [GLASSK@MonroePolice.net]
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2008 8:56 AM

To: Beverly Johnson

Subject: To be put on Govdeals .com

1996 Toyota T-100 Truck VIN-JTATN12D2T0016368
1997 Honda Accord Car VIN-1HGCD5632VA043001
1993 Buick Century Car VIN-1G4AG55NXP6489494
1994 Dodge Ram Van VIN-2B6HB21X1RK175426
Thank you

Chief M. Keith Glass
Monroe Police Department

(770) 267-7576
glassk@monroepolice.net

11/25/2008
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